Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 July 2023 10:11 am

To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: MTPRI; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Tan Wei
Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Lim Gan Koon (Chris); Eric Woo; Karen Tan

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR PRI FOR SLV5146Y ( our client) AGAINST SMB3549A (ur insured) DOA 29/06/23 ALONG JURONG TOWN
HALL RD

Attachments: Estimate SLV5146Y.pdf

Ref: BUS/06/23/5053

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: SLV5146Y

Insured: SMB3549A

Workshop: Techwerkz Automotive Pte Ltd
Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Bernard Teo <bernardteo@techwerkzautomotive.com>

Sent: Monday, 3 July 2023 10:01 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (Strides
Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <ChitYan.Foo@stridespremier.com.sg>
Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR PRI FOR SLV5146Y ( our client) AGAINST SMB3549A ( ur insured) DOA 29/06/23 ALONG JURONG TOWN HALL RD



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Team
Please appoint Mr Adrian Ling from LKK for this assignment.
Kindly do inform Mr Ling to call me 1 hours prior arrival.

Regards
Bernard Teo

Sent from Qutlook for Android

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The
message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying,
disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of
the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.
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